OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 710 6TH ST City: OREGON CITY
USGS Quad Name: Oregon City GPS Latitude: 452118 N Longitude: 122 36 18 W
Tow nship: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Block: 103 | Lot: 7,8 Map #: 22E31AD Tax Lot#: 11300
Date of Construction: Historic Name: Historic Use or Function:
1925 1st Congregational Church of Oregon City Religion - church
Grouping or Cluster Name: *Current Name or Use: Associated Archaeological Site:
NA Atkinson Memorial Congreg. Church Unknown
Architectural Classification(s): Gothic Revival Plan Type/Shape: Complex Number of Stories: 2.0
Foundation Material:  Concrete Structural Framing:  Unknown Moved? No
Roof Type/Material:  Gable / Composition shingle Window Type/Material:  Wood double-hung; stained glass
Exterior Surface Materials Primary:  Stucco Secondary: Decorative:
Exterior Alterations or West bell tower removed; reconstruction of tower base, 1985-86

Additions/Approximate Date:

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Integrity:  Good Condition:  Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site | National Register Listed? Yes

Potentially Eligible: [ individually ~ or [] As a contributing resource in a district
Not Eligible: |:| Intact but lacks distinction

=

[ Attered (choose one): O Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district
|:| Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

[ rrretrievable loss of integrity
[ Not 50 years old

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This church sits on the southeast corner of the intersection and features a prominent tow er over the northern entry to the building. This tow er
features a pointed arch entry, recessed panels beneath a belt course that lies just beneath an octagonal bell tow er that contains pointed arches
w ith decorative tracery. A second belt course is present just above these openings, beneath the simple castellated parapet decorated w ith mor
recessed panels. The main body of the church is elliptical in shape, presenting a large bank of pointed arch stained glass window s to the street
Flat pilaster separate the window s, w hich also feature decorative hood moldings. These pilasters continue up through the parapet (also with
recessed panels) and are topped by pyramidal spears. At the northw est corner of the building, a small rectangular bay w ith a gabled parapet
provides a break in the repetitive nature of this section of the building. At the southw est corner of the church is a second entry. This entry is
identical to the one on the north side, but the octagonal tow er has been removed. Under the main body of the church, the English basement is
lighted by a series of 1/1 double-hung sashes that are placed directly beneath the stained glass w indow s of the nave. The entire building is clac
w ith stucco, and is individually listed in the National Register of Historic Places.

Statement of Significance:

Sedonia Shaw sold this property on Lots 7 and 8 to R. and Lena Ruconik (a.k.a. Ruconich) in 1919. The Ruconik's then sold it in 1923 to the
First Congregational Church (now Atkinson Memorial Church) of Oregon City w ho built the structure in 1924. The Atkinson Memorial Church is
one of a group of eight ecclesiastical buildings in Oregon or Southw est Washington designed or influenced by architect Willard F. Tobey betw ee
1907 and 1925. The Atkinson Church w as the last chronologically to be built in this group. The stained glass window s in the church w ere
designed and installed by the Povey Brothers Studio in Portland. The second minister of the church (for whom it is named) w as George Henry
Atkinson, an important figure in early Oregon religious and educational history. Atkinson, pioneer preacher, founder of churches, colleges and
public schools in the Northw est, left a sizable mark on the early development of Oregon. In 1982, this property w as listed on the National
Register of Historic Places.
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